

PROFILE

3 years of Professional Experience in crafting developing and implementing algorithms in machine learning and new cutting-edge techniques to drive business decision through various web applications and data visualization techniques. Additionally, expertise on Html, CSS, JavaScript, UnitTesting, Go, Computer Vision, IOT. Excellent in problem solving skills and have foolproof solutions from the crux of the profession. Excellent communication skills and ability to work in multinational environments.

CONTACT

PHONE: 908-296-1189

WEBSITE:

https://www.vedantdwivedi.ml

EMAIL:

Vedant.dwivedi55@gmail.com

GIT:

https://github.com/Vedantdwivedi/

LINKEDIN:

http://linkedin.com/in/vedantdwivedi-60286b10a

FRAMEWORKS

Django/ Flask Rasa Stack Dialogflow Jekyll Tensorflow/Pytorch/Fastai

VEDANT DWIVEDI

Data Scientist

EDUCATION

A.I.T.R, Indore

2012 – 2016 (7.9 CGPA) Bachelor of Engineering – Electronics and communication

WORK EXPERIENCE

JIO Datascientist

Entity Resolution, (2017 to 2018)

Developing and deploying python based Entity resolution Systems (dedupe, flak, flask-restful,python 3).

JIO Datascientist

DKYC Module, Python Developer (2018 to Present)

Developing and deploying python based DKYC module for face recognition (python, OpenCV, flak, flask-restful,imutils,pillow)

JIO Datascientist

Chat Bot (2018 to Present)

Automated NLP based Chat Bot for process automation and FAQ. (Python, NLTK, Pandas, Flask, Dialogflow, Rasa.)

JIO Datascientist

RPA Bot (2018 - 2019)

Developed Robot Process Automation bot for rendering the email attachment and transforming the data in normalize format. (Python, Ulpath, RPA)

JIO Datascientist

CAAS (Jan 2018 to Present)

CI/CD pipeline for developer environment by providing them with Jenkins, sonarqube, fortify, selenium and imeter.(Python, docker. Kubernetes, CI/CD.)

SKILLS

